
大切な表現 解説＆例文/Explanation & example sentences 

◆第７課 しゅみを話
はな

す－友
と も

だちのへや－ [〜が好
す

きです。]  

Lesson7 Discussing Interests –Friends’s Room- 

 

 

しゅみを話
はな

す/Discussing interests 

解
かい

 説
せつ

/Explanation 

サッカーが好
す

きです。 / I like soccer. 

 

～が好
す

きです。 / I like ～. 

☆しゅみを話
はな

す言
い

い方
かた

です。 / ☆This expression is used to talk about your interests. 

 

＜しゅみ＞に「が」＋「好
す

きです」をつけます。 / You add "が" and "すきです" after <your 

interests>. 

 [例
れい

]/ [examples] 

テニスが好
す

きです。 / I like tennis.  

映画
え い が

が好
す

きです。 / I like movies. 

 

☆食
た

べ物
もの

や人
ひ と

などに使
つか

うこともできます。  

☆This expression is also used for persons, food and other objects.   

 

＜もの＞や＜人
ひ と

＞に「が」＋「好
す

きです」をつけます。 

You add "が" and "すきです" after <object> or <person>. 

 [例
れい

]/ [examples] 

アイスクリームが好
す

きです。 / I like ice cream.  

私
わたし

は SMAP がとても好
す

きです。 / I like SMAP very much.  

 

☆きらいなものやことを話
はな

す言
い

い方
かた

も勉強
べんきょう

しましょう。 / ☆Let's learn to express what you don't 

like. 

 

＜きらいなもの＞や＜きらいなこと＞に「が」＋「好
す

きじゃないです」をつけます。 

You add "が" and "すきじゃないです" after <objects you don't like> or <things you don't like>.  

[例
れい

]/ [examples] 

勉強
べんきょう

が好
す

きじゃないです。 / I don't like to study.  

私
わたし

はスポーツがあまり好
す

きじゃないです。 / I don't like sports very much.  

きゅうりが好
す

きじゃないです。 / I don't like cucumbers.  

私
わたし

は、高
たか

いところが好
す

きじゃないです。 / I don't like high places.  
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しゅみを話
はな

す 

例
れい

 文
ぶん

 

私
わたし

は、買
か

い物
もの

が好
す

きです。 

スキーが好
す

きです。毎年
ま い と し

、冬
ふゆ

に家族
か ぞ く

と行
い

きます。 

私
わたし

は、韓国
か ん こ く

のドラマが好
す

きです。DVD をたくさん持
も

っています。 

私
わたし

の家族
か ぞ く

は、海外
かいがい

旅行
り ょ こ う

が好
す

きです。  

明
あか

るくて、楽
たの

しい人
ひ と

が好
す

きです。 

私
わたし

は、ケーキよりチョコレートが好
す

きです。 

友達
と も だ ち

とおしゃべりをするのが好
す

きです。 

スポーツはテレビで見
み

るのが好
す

きです。 

静
し ず

かな雨
あめ

の日
ひ

に部屋
へ や

で本
ほん

を読
よ

むのが好
す

きです。  

私
わたし

はホラー映画
え い が

が好
す

きじゃないです。 

海
う み

で泳
およ

ぐのがあまり好
す

きじゃありません。 

子供
こ ど も

のころは、漬物
つけもの

が好
す

きじゃありませんでした。でも、今
いま

は、好
す

きです。 

 

A：「テニスが好
す

きですか。」 

B：「ええ、好
す

きです。ひまな時
と き

、友
と も

だちとよくします。」 

 

A：「春
はる

、夏
なつ

、秋
あ き

、冬
ふゆ

、どの季節
き せ つ

が好
す

きですか。」 

B：「春
はる

が一番
いちばん

好
す

きです。」 

 

A：「どんな音楽
お ん が く

が好
す

きですか？」 

B：「クラシックが好
す

きです。コンサートにもよく行
い

きます。」 

 

A:「アイスクリーム好
す

き？」 

B:「うん、大好
だ い す

き！」 

 

A:「芸能人
げ いの う じ ん

の中
なか

で誰
だれ

が好
す

き？」 

B:「うーん、べつに誰
だれ

もすきじゃない。」  
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Discussing interests 

Example sentences 

I like shopping.  

I like skiing. I go skiing every winter with my family. 

I like Korean dramas. I have lots of the DVDs. 

My family likes to travel overseas. 

I like cheerful and fun persons. 

I like chocolate better than cake. 

I like to chat with my friends. 

I like to watch sports especially on TV. 

I like reading in my room on quiet rainy days. 

I don't like horror movies. 

I don't like to swim in the sea very much. 

I didn't like tsukemono pickles when I was a child. But, now I like them. 

 

A: "Do you like tennis? 

B: "Yes, I do. When I have time, I often play tennis with my friends." 

 

A: "Which season do you like the best? Spring, summer, autumn, or winter?" 

B: "I like spring the best." 

 

A: "What kind of music do you like?" 

B: "I like classical music. I often go to concerts." 

 

A: "Do you like ice cream?" 

B: "Yes, I like it very much!" 

 

A: "Which entertainment personality do you like?" 

B: "Well, I don't particularly like anyone." 
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